North Riverside Public Library District
2400 S. DesPlaines Avenue
North Riverside, Illinois

Agenda - Regular meeting of April 10, 2017

Open of Meeting

A. Call to order

B. Determination of guorum

C. Recognition of visitors to the meeting

D. Approval of agenda and requested changes to consent agenda

Open Forum

Audience Note: If you wish to speak to the Board, please read and
complete the open forum sheet provided and give it to the Board
Secretary.

Financial reports
A. Treasurer
B. Accountant

Consent Agenda

A. Approval of financial statements

B. Approval of Warrant List #17-04

C. Authorization to transfer $70,000.00

Detailed information on all consent agenda items is included in
this meeting packet. If you have any guestions about consent
agenda items or any agenda item as you prepare for the meeting,
please contact the Library Director, Lorene Kennard at (708)
447-0869 or bodewesefnorthriversidelibrary.org.

Committee Reports

A. Building and Grounds (Ken Rouleau, chairman)
1. Service and Inspection Log (Information)
2. Repair Log (Information)

B. Finance (Brad Lanken, chairman)
1. Approval of Warrant List 17-04 (Action)
2. Approve PTAB settlement proposal- Riverside Golf
Course (Action)

C. Strategic Planning (Greg Gordon, chairman)
1. Strategic Planning Document (Action)

D. Personnel (PJ Folz, chairman)

F. Policy (Elizabeth Tomasek, chairman)



6. President

7. Other Action Items
A. Approval of the minutes
1. March 13, 2016, Board Meeting
2. March 13, 2016, Finance Committee Meeting

8. Information items

Committee Meetings

Calendar

Memorial Books Report
Correspondence

Board action log

Trustee continuing education
Grants

Advocacy

RAILS & SWAN

=

HT OHMEHOOQO®

9. Closed session (The Board of Trustees may decide, by a reoll call
vote, to convene in closed session if there are matters to discuss
confidentially, in accordance with the Open Meetings Act)

10. Return to open session
11. Possible action item (pertaining to closed session discussion)
12. Adjournment

Note: Agenda items may be added that pertain to discussion or information. No
items may be added to the final agenda that require Board action.

Next meeting is currently scheduled for May 8, 2017



Finance Committee
North Riverside Public Library
April 10, 2017 6:30 PM

AGENDA

Review and Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting (Action)
Review Financials

o Review 2016-2017 Financials
* Review journal entries
o Review fund balances

Review tax appeals
o Approve PTAB settlement — Riverside Golf Course
Review and approve warrant list (Action)
Review and approve transfer amount (Action)
New Business

Review Jean’s notes from previous financials



North Riverside Public Library District
Combined Financial Statements

March 31, 2017

Ernest Di Monte & Associates, LLC — Westchester, Illinois




CONTENTS
Accountants Compilation Report
Balance Sheet

Statement of Revenue/Expense




- ERNEST DI MONTE
&ASSOCIATES, LLC

s Certified Public Accountanis ===

MEMBERS
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Hlinois Certified Public Accountants Society

Accountants’ Compilation Reporf

Board of Trustees T

North Riverside Public Library District
2400 South Des Plaines Avenue

North Riverside, Illinois '

Dear Trustees:

We have compiled the accompanying preliminary balance sheet of the North
Riverside Public library District as of March 31, 2017, and the related
statement of income, for the one and eight months then ended, in accordance -
with Statements on Standards for'Accounting and Review Services issued by
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. ‘ '

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial statements
information that is the representation of management. We have not audited
or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly, do not
express an opinion or ahy other form of assurance on them. '

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required
by generally accepted principles. If the omitted disclosures were included in
the financial statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about
the Library’s financial position and results of operations. Accordingly, these
financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about
such matters. )

Glnet D Mot fsseciakin, e
Westéhester, Ilinois |

April 7, 2017

2225 ENTERPRISE DRIVE, SUITE #2513, WESTCHESTER, IL 60154 * TEL 708-562-6900 * FAX 708-562-6919



North Riverside Public Library

BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31, 2017

Assets

Current Assets

KADLEC ANNUITY #18463 : $225,050.65

KADLEC ANNUITY # 19563 103,986.76

KADLEC ANNUITY #37743 381,907.95

CASH-AUDIT FUND : 15,903.00

CASH-LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND 101,068.67

CASH-UNEMPLOYMENT INS FUND , 4,675.00

CASH-BUILDING FUND 190,191.00

CASH - SOCIAL SECURITY FUND 21,014.00

CASH - PENSION FUND 25,359.00

CASH -DEBT SERVICE FUND 8,333.00

EQUIPMENT FUND 15,000.00

CAPITAL PROJECTS 15,000.08

CASH-1ST AMERICAN CHKG ACCT 89,273.87

IST AMERICAN BANK-DONATION A/C 15,000.00

CHASE BANK 7,710.97

CASH- IPTIP -U.S. BANK 89,318.01

IST AMERICAN BANK -R#7115 64.32

INVEST/SAVINGS 1ST AMER BANK 323,844.83

TOTAL Current Assets 1,632,701.11
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

R.E. TAXES RECEIVABLE -CORP 192,849.57

TAXES RECEIVABLE-AUDIT 1,521.04

TAXES RECEIVABLE-INSUR 2,916.29

TAXES RECEIVABLE-LIAB. INSUR 253.85

TAXES RECEIVABLE-BLDG. FUND 11,193.73

TAXES RECEIVABLE- SS FUND 8,621.17

TAXES RECEIVABLE- PENSION FUND 2,281.84

TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 219,637.49
Due To/From Special Funds

DUE TO/FROM SPECIAL ACCOUNTS 27,123.00

DUE TO/FROM BUILDING FUND (66,926.00)

BOND COST -NET (11,416.00)

BOND COST - NET 11,416.00

TOTAL Due To/From Special Funds (39,803.00)

TOTAL Assets $1,812,535.60

System Date: 04/07/17 / 2.57 pm Paage: 1

Application Date: 04/07/17



North Riverside Public Library

MARCH 31, 2017

BALANCE SHEET

Liabilities AND Equity
Liabilities

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-LIABILITY FUN
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-BUILDING FUND
ACCRUED WAGES

CAFETERIA PLAN

DEFERRED TAX REVENUES-CORP FD
DEFERRED TAX REV.- AUDIT FUND
DEFERRED TAX REV.-LIABILITY FD
DEFERRED TAX REV.-UNEMPLOY.
DEFERRED TAX REV.- BUILDING FD
DEFERRED TAX REVENUE-SS
DEFERRED TAX REVENUE PENSION

TOTAL Liabilities
Fund Balances

GENERAL FUND

DEBT SERVICE FUND

CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

AUDIT FUND

PUBLIC LIABILITY FUND
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE FUND
BUILDING FUND '
SOCIAL SECURITY FUND

PENSION FUND

TOTAL Fund Balances
TOTAL Liabilities
Equity

RETAINED EARNINGS - PRIOR
Retained Earnings-Current Year

TOTAL Equity

TOTAL Liabilities AND Equity

$13,364.92
236.40
12,541.63
5,803.11
187.62
192,349.75
1,521.04
2,916.29
253.85
11,192.73
8,621.17
2,281.84

251,770.35

1,189,288.92
28,910.00
15,000.00
15,995.00
101,124.00
4,457.00

(5,115.00)
15,740.00
22,471.00

1,387,870.92

1,639,641.27

122,338.23
50,556.10

172,864.33

$1,812,535.60

System Date: 04/07/17 / 2:57 pm
Application Date: 04/07/17

Paqe: 2



North Riverside Public Library

INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE 9 PERIODS ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

PERIOD TO DATE YEAR TO DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL ANNUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
Income
TAX REVENUE-CORP FUND $397,314.98 80,833.33 316,481.65 667,573.50 970,000.00 (302,426.50)
REAL ESTATE-FUTURE APPEALS .00 (3,333.33) 3,333.33 .00 (40,000.00) 40,000.00
COPIER, FINES, OTHER 2,136.19 1,000.00 1,136.19 9,148.41 12,000.00 (2,851.59)
DONATIONS 1,725.00 416,67 1,308.33 1,725.00 5,000.00 (3,275.00)
GRANTS .00 458.33 (458.33) .00 5,500.00 (5,500.00)
INTEREST INCOME 175.32 16.67 158.65 425.60 200.00 225,60
UNREALIZED INCOME - ANNUITIES .00 ’ 1,666.67 (1,666.67) 15,689.37 20,000.00 (4,310.63)
TOTAL Income 401,351.49 81,058.34 320,293.15 694,561.88 972,700.00 . (278,138.12)
Gross Profit 401,351.49 81,058.34 320,293.15 694,561.88 972,700.00 (278,138.12)
Expenses:
Expense - Salaries
LIBRARY CLERKS 18,385.78 17,074.42 (1,311.36) 180,251.54 204,893.00 24,641.46
LIBRARY PAGES 2,096.18 2,1438.92 52.74 18,509.13 25,787.00 7,277.87
ADMINISTRATORS - 15,639.40 21,787.15 6,148.35 142,893.46 261,453.00 118,559.54
TOTAL Expense - Salaries 36,121.36 41,011.09 4,889.73 341,654.13 492,133.00 150,478.87
Expenses - Benefits ~
HEALTH INSURANCE .00 2,024.17 2,024.17 13,608.51 24,290.00 10,681.49
WORKERS' COMPENSATION .00 120.33 120.33 1,309.00 1,444.00 135.00
PENSION FUND .00 1,040.67 1,040.67 4,209.36 12,488.00 8,278.64
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,187.42 125.00 (1,062.42) 1,154.80 1,500.00 34520
SOCIAL SECURITY FUND 2,748.89 2,835.50 86.61 26,343.55 34,026.00 7,682.45
TOTAL Expenses - Benefits 3,936.31 6,145.67 2,209.36 46,625.22 73,748.00 27,122.78
Expense - Education/Training B
EDUC TRAINING TRUSTEES .00 41.67 41.67 .00 500.00 500.00
TOTAL Expense - Education/Trai .00 41.67 + 41,67 .00 500.00 500.00
Expense - Education/Training $
EDUCATIONAL TRAINING STAFF 285.00 125.00 (160.00) 460.28 1,500.00 1,039.72
TOTAL Expense - Education/Trai 285.00 125.00 (160.00) 460.28 1,500.00 1,039.72
Expense - Library Materials
BOOKS ON CDS-ADULT 139.24 216.67 71.43 1,960.79 2,600.00 639.21
BOOKS ON CDS- YOUTH 12.10 50.00 37.90 528.75 600.00 71.25
BOOKS ON CDS-ADULT .00 .00 .00 116.25 .00 (116.25)
CDS -MUSIC -ADULT L0 81.25 81.25 782.50 975.00 192.50
CDS-MUSIC- YOUTH .00 105.42 105.42 865.99 1,265.00 399.01
TOTAL Expense - Library Materi 151.34 453.34 302.00 4,254.28 5,440.00 1,185.72
Expense - Books
FICTION/NON FICTION 1,628.29 2,000.00 371.71 14,584.46 24,000.00 9,415.54
BOOKS-RESTRICTED FUND .00 .00 .00 68.71 .00 (68.71)
FICTION/NON FICTION -JUVENILE 2,128.14 1,833.33 (294.81) 14,597.50 22,000.00 7,402.50
REFERENCE BOOKS .00 416.67 416.67 4,483.93 5,000.00 516.07
E-BOOKS .00 500.00 500.00 113 6,000.00 5,992.87
CHILDREN'S REFERENCE .00 16.67 16.67 379.00 200.00 (179.00)
LARGE PRINT BOOKS 174.13 150.00 (24.13) 1,066.22 1,800.00 733.78
TOTAL Expense - Books 3,930.36 4,916.67 986.11 35,186.95 59,000.00 23,813.05
Expense - Newspapers
NEWSPAPERS 82.00 208.33 126.33 1,648.23 2,500.00 851.77
TOTAL Expense - Newspapers 82.00 208.33 126.33 1,648.23 2,500.00 851.77
Expense - Other Media
I-NET DATA BASE - ADULT .00 800.00 800.00 7,877.63 9,600.00 1,722.37
TOTAL Expense - Other Media .00 800.00 800.00 7,877.63 9,600.00 1,722.37
System Date: 04/07/17 [ 2:57 pm Page: 1

Application Date: 04/07/17



INCOME STATEMENT

North Riverside Public Library

FOR THE 9 PERIODS ENDED MARCH 31. 2017

Expense - Periodicals’
ADULT PERIODICALS
CHILDREN'S PERIODICALS

TOTAL Expense - Periodicals

Expense - Programs

CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS
CHILDREN'S SUMMER READING
ADULT PROGRAMS

STRATEGIC INITIATIVES

TOTAL Expense - Programs

Expense - Video Tapes
ADULT DVDS- FEATURE MOVIES

ADULTS -DVS-DOCUMENTARY/TRAVEL

CHILDRES'S DVDS-MOVIES
CHILDREN'S GAMES

TOTAL Expense - Video Tapes

Expense - Computers
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
MLS COMPUTER
COMPUTER SOFTWARE
WEBSITE
E-MAIL

TOTAL Expense - Computers

Office Supplies
OFFICE SUPPLIES

TOTAL Office Supplies

Operating expense
TELEPHONE
ELECTRICITY
GAS '
WATER & GARBAGE

TOTAL Operating expense

Building Expense/maintenance
BUILDING SUPPLIES & MAINT
SERVICE CONTRACTS
FEES & PERMITS
BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
CASUAL LABOR
BUILDING REPAIRS

TOTAL Building Expense/mainten

Travel

LODGINGS, MEALS & MILEAGE REIM

TOTAL Travel

Other Expense
DUES /MEMBERSHIPS
LIBRARY PROMOTION
POSTAGE
PUBLIC RELATIONS
MEMORIALS AND TRIBUTES
BANK CHARGES /[FEES
BANK CHGES/FEES-REST.#7115
ILL LOSS/DAMAGE

TOTAL Other Expense

PERIOD TO DATE YEAR TO DATE
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL ANNUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
$.00 325,00 325.00 4,769.31 3,900.00 (869.31)
.00 91.67 91.67 .00 1,100.00 1,100.00
.00 416.67 416.67 4,769.31 5,000.00 230.69
268.55 250.00 (18.55) 3,293.76 3,000.00 (293.76)
150.00 375.00 225.00 3,360.46 4,500.00 1,139.54
425.00 250.00 (175.00) 2,545.00 3,000.00 455.00
.00 666.67 666.67 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00
843.55 1,541.67 698.12 9,199.22 18,500.00 9,300.78
23.99 400.00 376.01 2,467.02 4,800.00 2,332.98
.00 8333 83.33 629.21 1,000.00 370.79
103.95 341.67 23772 3,125.78 4,100.00 974.22
.00 150.00 150.00 1,276.63 1,800.00 523.37
127.94 975.00 847.06 7,498.64 11,700.00 4,201.36
826.00 766.67 (59.33) 6,346.00 9,200.00 2,854.00
.00 583.33 583.33 157.09 7,000.00 6,842.91
.00 1,349.75 1,349.75 12,147.75 16,197.00 4,049.25
95.58 83.33 (12.25) 264.14 1,000.00 735.86
.00 25.00 25.00 .00 300.00 300.00
.00 10.42 10.42 .00 125.00 125.00
521.58 2,818.50 1,896.92 18,914.98 33,822.00 14,907.02
1,220.85 1,833.33 612.48 9,284.00 22,000.00 12,716.00
1,220.85 1,833.33 612.48 9,284.00 22,000.00 12,716.00
1,153.16 1,042.50 (110.66) 9,981.51 12,510.00 2,528.49
2,268.38 2,291.67 23.29 20,990.02 27,500.00 6,509.98
866.83 525,00 (341.83) 3,461.87 6,300.00 2,838.13
.00 75.00 75.00 1,031.20 900.00 (131.20)
4,288.37 3,934.17 (354.20) 35,464.60 47,210.00 11,745.40
1,977.95 -1,000.00 (977.95) 13,458.40 12,000.00 (1,458.40)
4,200.92 2,916.67 (1,284.25) 33,183.66 35,000.00 1,816.34
.00 125.00 125.00 1,177.00 1,500.00 323.00
(18,297.95) 2,916.67 21,214.62 (4,537.64) 35,000.00 39,537.64
75.00 183.33 108.33 1,252.50 2,200.00 947.50
7,518.50 1,166.67 (6,351.83) 22,505.05 14,000.00 (8,505.05)
(4,525.58) 8,308.34 12,833.92 67,038.97 99,700.00 32,661.03
101.11 133.33 32.22 1,293.81 1,600.00 306.19
10L.11 133.33 3222 1,293.81 1,600.00 306.19
775.00 125.00 (650.00) 1,848.90 1,500.00 (348.90)
45.00 366.67 321.67 1,224.06 4,400.00 3,175.94
262.50 166.67 (95.83) 957.70 2,000.00 1,042.30
.00 41.67 41.67 79.82 500.00 420.18
89.89 12.50 (77.39) 89.89 150.00 .60.11
62.03 12.50 (49.53) 92.03 150.00 5197
(41.40) ~ .00 41.40 89.70 44,85 (44.85)
.00 41.67 41.67 71.00 500.00 429.00
1,193.02 766.68 (426.34) 4,453.10 9,244.85 4,791.75

Svstem Date: 04/07/17 /2:57 pm
Application Date: 04/07/17

Paqe: 2



North Riverside Public Library

INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE 9 PERIODS ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Expense - Qutside Services
ACCOUNTING

AUDIT

LEGAL FEES

PUBLIC INFORMATION
APPRAISAL
COLLECTION SERVICE
STRATEGIC PLAN
PRINTING

PAYROLL EXPENSE
PERSONNEL BACKGROUND CHECKS

TOTAL Expense - Outside Servic

Insurance
INSURANCE

TOTAL Insurance

Interest expense
DEBT SERVICE -INTEREST

TOTAL Interest expense

Debt Service
DEBT SERVICE - DEBT CERT. PRIN

TOTAL Debt Service
TOTAL Expenses
Net Income from Operations
Eamings before Income Tax

Net Income (Loss)

PERIOD TO DATE YEAR TO DATE )
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL ANNUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
$2,000.00 2,125.00 125.00 19,450.00 25,500.00 6,050.00
.00 583.33 583.33 7,382.00 7,000.00 (382.00)
229.20 500.00 270.80 2,781.09 6,000.00 3,218.91
.00 250.00 250.00 1,454.76 3,000.00 1,545.24
.00 37.50 37.50 355.00 450.00 95.00
8.95 16.67 1.72 116.35 200.00 83.65
.00 41.67 41.67 .00 500.00 500.00
.00 833.33 833.33 6,540.00 10,000.00 3,460.00
288.44 295.83 7.39 2,850.23 3,550.00 659.77
.00 833 8.33 .00 100.00 100.00
2,526.59 4,691.66 2,165.07 40,969.43 56,300.00 15,330.57
.00 736.67 736.67 5,338.00 8,840.00 3,502.00
.00 736.67 736.67 5,338.00 8,840.00 3,502.00
.00 172.92 172.92 2,075.00 2,075.00 .00
.00 172.92 172.92 2,075.00 2,075.00 .00
.00 .00 00 .00 40,000.00 40,000.00
.00 .00 00 .00 40,000.00 40,000.00
51,204.00 80,030.71 28,826.71 644,005.78 1,000,412.85 356,407.07
350,147.49 1,027.63 349,119.86 50,556.10 (27,712.85) 78,268.95
350,147.49 1,027.63 349,119.86 50,556.10 (27,712.85) 78,268.95
$350,147.49 1,027.63 349,119.86 50,556.10 (27,712.85) 78,268.95

System Date: 04/07/17 / 2:57 pm
Application Date: 04/07/17

Paqe: 3



NORTH RIVERSIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY
Warrant List Number 17-04
For approval April 10, 2017

Account # Account name Amount
6904-01 Friends of Library donation for purchase : 414.78
7660-06 Unemployment insurance contribution - 118.49
7800-01 Educational training-staff 90.00
8090-01 Books on cds-adult 168.95
8091-01 Books on cds-youth 33.75
8096-01 Cds-music-adult 87.17
8097-01 Cds-music-adult 174.06
8105-01 Fiction/nonfiction 2,346.65
8105-02 Books-restricted fund 5441 |
8106-01 Fiction/nonfiction-juvenile 2,742.46
8115-01. Large print books 198.82
8120-01 Newspapers 158.00
8150-01 Children’s programs 163.08
8152-01 Children’s summer reading 682.50
8155-01 Adult programs 229.83
8158-01 Strategic initiatives 969.38
8160-01 Adult dvds-feature movies 399.61
8161-01 Adult dvds-documentary/travel 72.46
8162-01 Children’s dvds-movies 352.61
8171-01 Information technology 76.00
8175-01 MLS computer 4,049.25
8202-01 Office supplies 684.57
8301-07 Telephone 666.87
8304-07 Water and garbage 312.65
8306-07 Building supplies & maintenance 51.03
8308-07 Service contracts 3,286.16
8330-01 Casual labor 75.00
8335-07 Building repairs 2,067.00
8355-01 Dues/memberships 25.00
8370-01 Postage 191.25
8385-01 Memorials and tributes 218.67
8400-01 Accounting 2,000.00
8402-01 Legal fees 151326
8460-05 Collection service 92.00
Total Warrant List 24,774.31




North Riverside Public Library

CHECK HISTORY REPORT
SORTED BY CHECK NUMBER
ACTIVITY FROM: 03/14/17 TO: 04/10/17
BANK CODE: A FIRST AMERICAN BANK
CHECK CHECK VENDOR CHECK
NUMBER  DATE  NUMBER NAME AMOUNT
000000 - 011191 *#4+ VOID CHECK ***
011192  04/10/17 AMA AMAZON 1,637.38
011193  04/10/17  ATT AT&T 229.84
011194  04/10/17 BAK BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. 4,375.72
011195  04/10/17 CALO CALL ONE 437.03
011196  04/10/17 COLE COLLEY ELEVATOR CO. 382.00
011197  04/10/17 COMRF COMMUNICATIONS REVOLVING FUND 76.00
011198  04/10/17 CONE CONTROL ENGINEERING CORP. 869.00
011199  04/10/17 cov COVERALL NORTH AMERICA, INC. 1,227.56
011200  04/10/17 DEM DEMCO, INC. ' 927.07
011201 04/10/17 EDA ERNEST DI MONTE & ASSOCIATES 2,000.00
011202 04/10/17 FIRA CARDMEMBER SERVICE 99932

011203 04/10/17 FRAR FRANCZEK RADELET 1,513.26
011204  04/10/17 GAL GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 198.82
011205  04/10/17 HOM HOME DEPOT 30.89
011206  04/10/17 ILLL ILLINOIS LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 25.00
011207  04/10/17 TAS JASSWHIRL 200.00
011208  04/10/17 JCAN JILL CANNIZZO 75.00
011209  04/10/17 KQUI KAREN QUINN 682.50
011210  04/10/17 LBERG LIZ BERG 400.00
011211  04/10/17 LEAF LEAF 668.00
011212 04/10/17 LIMUC LIMRIiCC-UCG A 118.49
011213 04/10/17 MID MIDWEST TAPE 495.71
011214  04/10/17 MIDAM MIDAMERICA BOOKS 39.90
011215  04/10/17 NEWY THE NEW YORK TIMES 82.00
011216  04/10/17 OLL OLLIS BOOK CORPORATION 371.50
011217  04/10/17 PER PERMA-BOUND 23.37
011218  04/10/17 PETC CASH 350.67
011219  04/10/17 QUI QUINLAN SECURITY SYSTEMS 264.60
011220  04/10/17 QUIL QUILL CORPORATION 171.07
011221  04/10/17 ROY S ROY STROM REFUSE REMOVAL SVC. 150.00
011222 04/10/17 SUBL SUBURBAN LIFE MEDIA 76.00
011223 04/10/17 SUP SUPERIOR AWARDS 128.78
011224  04/10/17 SWA SWAN 4,049.25
011225  04/10/17 TER TERMINIX 78.00
011226  04/10/17 TRI TRIBUNE PRODUCTS COMPANY 78.93
011227  04/10/17 TRIL TRIMLINE LANDSCAPING, INC. 402.00
011228  04/10/17 UTI UTICA NATL. INSURANCE GROUP 92.00
011229  04/10/17 VILNR VILLAGE OF N. RIVERSIDE 162.65
011230  04/10/17 WEST WEST TOWN MECHANICAL 1,462.00

BANK A TOTAL: 24,774.31

REPORT TOTAL: 24,774.31

System Date: 04/07/17 / 12:40 pm

Application Date: 04/07/17

Paqe: 1



A/P EXPENSE BY G/LACCOUNT

North Riverside Public Library

ALL INVOICES
ACTIVITY FROM: 03/14/17  TO: 04/10/17
H
G/L ACCOUNT. INVOICE  SOURCE  TRANS L  DISTRIBUTION LAST
VENDORNO. INVOICE NO. DATE  JOURNAL DATE D  AMOUNT CHECK NO.
6904-01 DONATIONS
AMA 3-10-17 04/04/17 AP-0012 040717 N 414.78 011192
ACCOUNT 6904-01 TOTAL: 414,78
7660-06 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
LIMUC 4THQTR'l  04/06/17 AP-0012 040717 N 118.49 011212
ACCOUNT 7660-06 TOTAL: 118.49
7800-01 EDUCATIONAL TRAINING STAFF
FIRA 31-17 04/04/17 AP-0012 040717 N 50.00 011202
ACCOUNT 7800-01 TOTAL: $0.00
809001 BOOKS ON CDS-ADULT
‘MID 94873905 04/04/17  AP-0012  04/07/17 N 99.97 11213
MID 94896690 04/04/17 AP-0012 04/0717 N 68.98 011213
VENDOR MID TOTAL: 168.95
PEN 1081368414  04/04/17  AP-0012 040717 N 33.75
PEN 1081399146  04/04/17 AP-0012 040717 N 33.75
PEN 1081488346 04/04/17  AP-0012 040717 N 87.25
PEN 1081489705 04/04/17  AP-0012 Q40717 N 30.00
PEN CREDIT 04/04/17  AP-0012 040717 N 218.50-
VENDOR PEN TOTAL: 33.75-
ACCOUNT 8090-01 TOTAL: 13520 _
+ 3378
8091-01 BOOKS ON CDS- YOUTH & A
BAK 032604345 04/04/17 AP-0012 0400717 N 4234 011194
49[_.?9_ ol ACCOUNT 8091-01 TO_TAL: 42.34
01 BOOKS ON CDS-ADULT
PEN 1081178384 04/04/17 AP-0012 040717 N 33.75
ACCOUNT 8093-01 TOTAL: 1375
. S
8096-01 €DS -MUSIC -ADULT
AMA 3-1-17 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/0717 N 73.18 011192
MID 94873903 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 13.99 011213
ACCOUNT 8096-01 TOTAL: 87.17
8097-01 CDS-MUSIC- YOUTH
AMA 3-2-17 04/04/17  AP-0012 040717 N 96.12 011192
MID 94873903 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/0717 N 47.96 011213
MID 94896676 04/04/17 AP-0012 0400717 N 29.98 011213
VENDOR MID TOTAL: 77.94
ACCOUNT 8097-01 TOTAL: 174,06
Page: 1

Svstem Date: 04/07/17 / 1:55 pm
Application Date: 04/07/17



North Riverside Public Library

A/P EXPENSE BY G/L ACCOUNT

ALL INVOICES
ACTIVITY FROM: 03/14/17 TO: 04/1017
H
G/L ACCOUNT INVOICE SOURCE TRANS L DISTRIBUTION LAST
VENDORNO. INVOICENO. DATE JOURNAL DATE D AMOUNT CHECK NO.
8105-01  FICTION/NON FICTION
AMA 3-3-17 04/04/17 AP-0012 04707117 N 244,03 011192
BAK 2032681557 04/04/17 AP-0012 04/07/17 N 268.31 011194
BAK 2032699020 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 370.33 011194
BAK 2032707897 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 65.22 011194
BAK 2032716012 04/04/17 AP- 0012 04/07/17 N 506.29 011194
BAK 2032724438 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 82.24 011194
BAK 2032732631 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 253.61 011194
BAK 2032750489 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 485.08 011194
BAK 2032759626 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/0717 N 48.17 011194
VENDOR BAK TOTAL: 2,079.25
PER 1722559 04/04/17 AP- 0012 04/07/17 N 10.81 011217
PER 1723622-00 04/04/17 AP- 0012 04/07117 N 12.56 011217
VENDOR PER TOTAL: 2337
ACCOUNT 8105-01 TOTAL: 2,346.65
8105-02 BOOKS-RESTRICTED FUND
AMA 3-4-17 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 54.41 011192
ACCOUNT 8105-02 TOTAL: ' 54.41
8106-01 FICTION/NON FICTION -JUVENILE
AMA 3-11-17 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 2436 011192
AMA 3-5-17 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 68.45 011192
7 VENDOR AMA TOTAL: 92.81
BAK 2032694345 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 484.26 011194
BAK 2032702454 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 319.39 011194
BAK 2032725971 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 521.38 011194
BAK 2032739744 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/0717 N 489.88 011194
BAK 2032743960 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07117 N 146.15 011194
BAK 5014474272 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07117 N 123.11 011194
BAK 5014493224 04/04/17 AP- 0012  04/07/17 N 154.08 011194
VENDOR BAK TOTAL: 2,238.25
MIDAM 413274 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 39.90 011214
OLL 244496 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 371.50 011216
ACCOUNT 8106-01 TOTAL: 2,742.46
8115-01 LARGE PRINT BOOKS
GAL 60292103 04/04/17 AP- 0012  04/07/17 N 7472 . 011204
GAL 60314592 04/04117 AP-0012  04/07117 N 24.69 011204
GAL 60390048 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 99.41 011204
VENDOR GAL TOTAL: 198.82
ACCOUNT 8115-01 TOTAL: 198.82
8120-01 NEWSPAPERS
NEWY 31217 04/04/17 AP- 0012 04/07/17 N 82.00 011215
SUBL 4/17RENEW  04/07/17 AP- 0012  04/07/17 N 38.00 011222
SUBL 5/17 RENEW 04/04/17 AP- 0012  04/07/17 N 38.00 011222
Svstem Date: 04/07117 / 12:42 pm Paqe: 2

Application Date: 04/07/17



A/P EXPENSE BY G/LACCOUNT

North Riverside Public Library

ALL INVOICES
ACTIVITY FROM: 03/14/17 TO: 04/10/17
H
G/L ACCOUNT INVOICE SOURCE TRANS L DISTRIBUTION LAST
VENDORNO. INVOICE NO. DATE JOURNAL DATE D AMOUNT CHECK NO.
8120-01 NEWSPAPERS
VENDOR SUBL TOTAL: 76.00
ACCOUNT 8120-01 TOTAL: 158.00
8150-01 CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS
AMA 3-6-17 04/04/17 AP- 0012  04/07117 N 72.20 011192
BAK 2032741938 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07117 N 15.88 011194
PETC 3/18/17 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07117 N 24.00 011218
PETC 3/4/27 04/05/17 AP- 0012  04/07/17 N 25.00 011218
PETC 4/1/17 04/04/17 AP- 0012  04/07/17 N 26.00 011218
VENDOR PETC TOTAL: 75.00
ACCOUNT 8150-01 TOTAL: 163.08
8152-01 CHILDREN'S SUMMER READING
KQul REIMB 2 04/04/17 AP- 0012 04/07/17 N 430.00 011209
KQul REIMBUR 04/04/17 AP- 0012 04/07/17 N 252.50 011209
VENDOR F(QU1 TOTAL: 682.50
ACCOUNT 8152-01 TOTAL: 682,50
8155-01 ADULT PROGRAMS
JAS PROG 4/19/ 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 200.00 011207
PETC PROG XPEN  04/05/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 29.83 011218
ACCOUNT 8155-01 TOTAL: 229.83
8158-01 STRATEGIC INITIATIVES
DEM 6085437 04/04/17 AP- 0012 04/07/17 N 569.38 011200
LBERG 6/24117 04/04/17 AP- 0012  04/07/17 N 400.00 011210
ACCOUNT 8158-01 TOTAL: 969.38
8160-01 ADULT DVDS- FEATURE MOVIES
AMA 3-7-17 04/04117 AP- 0012  04/07/17 N 376.62 011192
MID 94896676 04/04/17 AP- 0012 04/07/17 N 2299 011213
ACCOUNT 8160-01 TOTAL: 399.61
8161-01 ADULTS -DVS-DOCUMENTARY/TRAVEL
AMA 3-8-17 04/04/17 AP- 0012  04/07/17 N 72.46 011192
ACCOUNT 8161-01 TOTAL: 72.46
8162-01 CHILDRES'S DVDS-MOVIES
AMA 3-9-17 04/04/17 AP- 0012 04/07/17 N 140.77 011192
MID 94855251 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 145.88 011213
MID 94873903 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 48.97 011213
MID 94896676 04/04/17 AP- 0012 04/07/17 N 16.99 011213
VENDOR MID TOTAL: 211.84 5
Paqge: 3

Svstem Date: 04/07/17 / 12:42 pm
Application Date: 04/07/17



North Riverside Public Library

A/P EXPENSE BY G/L ACCOUNT

ALL INVOICES
ACTIVITY FROM: OM14/17  TO: 04/1017 '
H
G/L ACCOUNT INVOICE  SOURCE TRANS L  DISTRIBUTION LAST
VENDORNO. INVOICENO.  DATE  JOURNAL DATE D  AMOUNT CHECK NO.
8162-01 CHILDRES'S DVDS-MOVIES
ACCOUNT 816201 TOTAL: 352.61
817101 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
COMRF 2028117 040417  AP-0012 040717 N 76.00 011197
ACCOUNT 8171-01 TOTAL: 76.00
8175-01 MLS COMPUTER
SWA 5379 0404117 AP-0012 040717 N 4,049.25 011224
ACCOUNT 8175-01 TOTAL: 4,049.25
8202-01 OFFICE SUPPLIES
DEM 6090994 0400417  AP-0012 040M17 N 22471 011200
DEM 6093697 040417  AP-0012 040717 N 132.98 011200
VENDOR DEM TOTAL: 357.60
FIRA 32427 0400417 AP-0012 040717 N 2229 011202
PETC OFFSUPPLI 04005117  AP-0012 040717 N 54.59 011218
QUIL 5074507 04004/17  AP-0012 040717 N 17107 011220
TRI 0094724-00 040417  AP-0012 040717 N 78.93 011226
ACCOUNT 8202-01 TOTAL: 634.57 .
8301-07 TELEPHONE
ATT 3126117 040417  AP-0012 040717 N 229.84 011193
CALO 315117 0400417  AP-0012 040717 N $37.03 011195
ACCOUNT 8301-07 TOTAL: 666,87 -
8304-07 WATER & GARBAGE
ROYS 72X03956 0400417  AP-0012 040717 N 150.00 011221
VILNR 327 040417  AP-0012 040717 N 162.65 011229
ACCOUNT 8304-07 TOTAL: 31265
8306-07 BUILDING SUPPLIES & MAINT
FIRA 3317 004117 AP-001Z 040717 N 20,14 011202
HOM 5124153 04/04/17  AP-0012 040717 N 30.89 011205
ACCOUNT 8306-07 TOTAL: 51.03
8308-07 SERVICE CONTRACTS
COLE 4t 0404117 AP-0012 040717 N 382,00 011196
cov 4117 0404117  AP-0012 040717 N 1,227.56 011199
LEAF 32117 0404117 AP-Q012 040717 N 668.00 011211
qQul 4117 040417  AP-0012 040717 N 264.60 011219
TER 30917 0404117  AP-0012 040717 N 78.00 011225
TRIL 4/117 04/04/17 AP- 0012 04/07/17 N 402.00 011227
WEST S12049624 040417 AP-0012 040717 N 264.00 011230
ACCOUNT 8308-07 TOTAL: 3,286.16
Paqe; 4

System Date: 04/07/17 / 12:42 pm
Application Date: 04/07/17



North Riverside Public Library

A/P EXPENSE BY G/LACCOUNT

ALL INVOICES
ACTIVITY FROM: 03/14/17 TO: 04/10/17
H
G/L ACCOUNT INVOICE SOURCE TRANS L DISTRIBUTION LAST
VENDORNO. INVOICENO. DATE JOURNAL DATE D AMOUNT CHECK NO.
8330-01 CASUAL LABOR
JCAN 4-10-17 04/05/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 75.00 011208
ACCOUNT 8330-01 TOTAL: 75.00
8335-07 BUILDING REPAIRS
CONE SRV17-1089 04/04/17 AP- 0012 04/07/17 N 869.00 011198
WEST 512049331 04/04/17 AP- 00127 04/07/17 N 1,198.00 011230
ACCOUNT 8335-07 TOTAL: 2,067.00
8355-01 DUES /MEMBERSHIPS
ILLL 123787 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 25.00 011206
ACCOUNT 8355-01 TOTAL: 25.00
8370-01 POSTAGE
PETC POSTAL 04/05/17 AP-Q012  04/07/17 N 191.25 011218
ACCOUNT 8370-01 TOTAL: 191.25
8385-01 MEMORIALS AND TRIBUTES
FIRA 3-2-17 04/04/17 AP-0012 04/07/17 N 89.89 011202
SUP 30497 04/04/17 AP- 0012 04/07/17 N 128.78 011223
ACCOUNT 8385-01 TOTAL: 218.67
8400-01 ACCOUNTING
EDA 14629 04/04/17 AP- 0012 04/07/17 N 2,000.00 011201
ACCOUNT 8400-01 TOTAL: 2,000.00
8402-01 LEGAL FEES
FRAR 174404 04/04/17 AP-0012  04/07/17 N 1,513.26 011203
ACCOUNT 8402-01 TOTAL: 1,513.26
8460-05 INSURANCE
uTI 3/24/17 04/04/17 AP- 0012 04/07/17 N 92.00 011228
ACCOUNT 8460-05 TOTAL: 92.00
REPORT TOTALS: 24,774.31
Paqe: 5

Svstem Date: 04/07/17 7 12:42 pm
Application Date: 04/07/17



NORTH RIVERSIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

TREASURER’S REPORT
April 10,2017

First American Bank of Riverside Checking
Ending balance per bank @3/31/17 $ 106,848.75
LESS: outstanding checks ( 2.556.97)
Balance on hand on 2/28/17 $ 104,291.78
First American Bank of Riverside Money Market
Beginning balance at Mar.1, 2017 $393,059.00
ADD: Interest 14.60

Real estate tax deposits 397,314.98

Less: Transfer to operating account (_70,000.00)
Balance on hand at Mar. 31, 2017 $720,388.58
First American Bank of Riverside (R #7115) Money Market
Beginning balance at Mar. 1, 2017 $ 2292
ADD: Reversal of previous charges 67.85
Less: Bank charge (26.45)
Balance on hand at Mar. 31, 2017 $ 64.32
The Illinois Funds — IPTIP account Money Market
Beginning balance at Mar. 1, 2017 $ 89,230.69
ADD: Interest . 87.32
Balance on hand at Mar. 31, 2017 $89,318.01
Chase Chase Bank
Beginning balance at Mar. 1, 2017 $ 7,710.97
ADD: Interest 0.00
Balance on hand at Mar. 31, 2017 $ 7.710.97



North Riverside Public Library District

Journal entries for month MakeH . 2017

Prepared by Jean Di Monte

Approved by

Date




North Riverside Public Library

GENERAL JOURNAL
SOURCE POSTING REVERSING
JOURNAL DATE JOURNAL COMMENT DATE
GJ-0030 03/31/17 POST PAYROLL CHARGES-MARCH
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
8430-01 PAYROLL EXPENSE 288.44
1501-01 CASH-1ST AMERICAN CHKG ACCT 288.44
JOURNAL GJ-0030 TOTALS: 288.44 288.44
GJ-0031 03/31/17 AUTO DEDUCT-MARCH
" ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
8303-07 GAS 866.83
1501-01 CASH-1ST AMERICAN CHKG ACCT 866.83
JOURNAL GJ-0031 TOTALS: 866.83 866.83
GJ-0032 03/31/17 REAL ESTATE TAX DEPOSITS-MARCH
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
6901-01 TAX REVENUE-CORP FUND 397,314.98
1511-01 INVEST/SAVINGS 1ST AMER BANK 397,314.98
JOURNAL GJ-0032 TOTALS: - 397,314.98 397,314.98
SOURCE GJ TOTALS: 398,470.25 398,470.25
PR-0008 03/31/17 POST P/R -MARCH
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
7508-01 ADMINISTRATORS 7,819.70
7504-01 LIBRARY CLERKS 2,067.37
7504-01 LIBRARY CLERKS 7,249.91
POST P/R-MARCH
7507-01 LIBRARY PAGES 949.81 :
4220-01 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 1,737.40
4250-01 FICA WITHHOLDING 1,115.59
4250-01 FICA WITHHOLDING 260.87
4240-01 STATE WITHHOLDING 623.69
4265-01 CAFETERIA PLAN 93.81
1501-01 CASH-1ST AMERICAN CHKG ACCT 14,255.43
7508-01 ADMINISTRATORS 7,819.70
7504-01 LIBRARY CLERKS 6,923.31
7504-01 LIBRARY CLERKS 2,145.19
7507-01 LIBRARY PAGES ‘ 1,146.37
4240-01 STATE WITHHOLDING 621.90
4220-01 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 1,722.77
4250-01 FICA WITHHOLDING 1,112.33
4250-01 FICA WITHHOLDING 260.14
4265-01 CAFETERIA PLAN 93.81
System Date: 04/05/17 / 1:41 pm Page: 1

Application Date: 04/05/17



North Riverside Public Library

GENERAL JOURNAL
SOURCE POSTING _ REVERSING
JOURNAL DATE JOURNAL COMMENT DATE
PR-0008 03/31/17 POST P/R -MARCH (Continued)
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
1501-01 CASH-1ST AMERICAN CHKG ACCT 14,223.62
JOURNAL PR-0008 TOTALS: 36,121.36 36,121.36
PR-0009 03/31/17 POST EFTPS -MARCH, 2017
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
4220-01 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING _ 1,737.40
4240-01 STATE WITHHOLDING 623.69
4250-01 FICA WITHHOLDING 1,376.46
7670-08 SOCIAL SECURITY FUND 1,376.45
7660-06 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 620.76
1501-01 CASH-1ST AMERICAN CHKG ACCT 5,734.76
4220-01 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 1,722.77
4240-01 STATE WITHHOLDING 621.90
4250-01 FICA WITHHOLDING 1,372.47
7670-08 SOCIAL SECURITY FUND 1,372.44
7660-06 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 566.66
1501-01 CASH-1ST AMERICAN CHKG ACCT 5,656.24
JOURNAL PR-0009 TOTALS: 11,391.00 11,391.00
SOURCE PR TOTALS: 47,512.36 47,512.36
REPORT TOTALS: 445,982.61 445,082.61
System Date: 04/05/17 / 1:41 pm ¢ Page: 2

Application Date: 04/05/17



North Riverside Public Library

GENERAL JOURNAL

SOURCE POSTING REVERSING
JOURNAL DATE JOURNAL COMMENT DATE

GJ-0033 03/31/17 INTERFUND TRANSFER-MARCH
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
1501-01 CASH-1ST AMERICAN CHKG ACCT 70,000.00
1511-01 INVEST/SAVINGS 1ST AMER BANK 70,000.00
JOURNAL GJ-0033 TOTALS: 70,000.00 70,000.00
GJ-0034 INTEREST-MARCH 7
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
1501-01 CASH-1ST AMERICAN CHKG ACCT 2.28
1511-01 INVEST/SAVINGS 1ST AMER BANK 14.60
6906-01 INTEREST INCOME 16.88
JOURNAL GJ-0034 TOTALS: 16.88 16.88
GI-0035 REVERSE BANK CHARGES
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
8397-01 BANK CHGES/FEES-REST #7115 67.85
1510-01 IST AMERICAN BANK -R#7115 67.85
JOURNAL GJ-0035 TOTALS: 67.85 67.85
SOURCE GJ TOTALS: 70,084.73 70,084.73
REPORT TOTALS: 70,084.73 70,084.73

System Date: 04/05/17 / 2:19 pm

Application Date: 04/05/17

‘Pace: 1



GENERAL JOURNAL

North Riverside Public Library

SOURCE POSTING REVERSING
JOURNAL JOURNAL COMMENT DATE
AJ-0001 02/28/17 ADJUST PER AUDITOR (NP)
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
2200-02 DUE TO/FROM DEBT SERVICE FUND 155,100.00
2200-01 DUE TO/FROM SPECIAL ACCOUNTS 155,100.00
JOURNAL AJ-0001 TOTALS: 155,100.00 155,100.00
AJ-0002 02/28/17 CORRECT POSTING OF FEE
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
8395-01 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 8,000.00
2200-01 DUE TO/FROM SPECIAL ACCOUNTS 8,000.00
JOURNAL AJ-0002 TOTALS: 8,000.00 8,000.00
SOURCE AJ TOTALS: 163,100.00 163,100.00
GJ-0036 01/31/17 CORRECT POSTING OF BANK CHARGE
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
1510-01 IST AMERICAN BANK -R#7115 14.95
6919-01 1ST AMERICAN BANK -R #7115 INT 14.95
1510-01 IST AMERICAN BANK -R#7115 14.95
8397-01 BANK CHGES/FEES-REST #7115 14.95
JOURNAL GJ-0036 TOTALS: 29.90 29.90
GJ-0037 03/31/17 POST BANK CHARGE-MARCH
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
1510-01 IST AMERICAN BANK -R#7115 2645
8397-01 BANK CHGES/FEES-REST.#7115 26.45
JOURNAL GJ-0037 TOTALS: 26.45 26.45
GJ-0038 02/28/17 REALLOCATE UC CONTRIB
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
7670-01 TAXES-FICA EXPENSE 1,310.24
7660-06 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,310.24
JOURNAL GJ-0038 TOTALS: 1,310.24 1,310.24

System Date: 04/05/17 / 3:17 pm

Application Date: 04/05/17

Page: 1



GENERAL JOURNAL

North Riverside Public Library

SOURCE POSTING ) REVERSING
JOURNAL DATE JOURNAL COMMENT DATE
GJ-0039 02/28/17 CORRECT POST TO UNFUNDED A/C
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
8341-01 MEALS & DINNERS 1,192.70
8342-01 LODGINGS, MEALS & MILEAGE REIM 1,192.70
JOURNAL GJ-0039 TOTALS: 1,192.70 1,192.70
GJ-0040 02/28/17 CORRECT POSTING TO WRONG A/C
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
8450-05 717.00
8460-05 INSURANCE 717.00
JOURNAL GJ-0040 TOTALS: 717.00 717.00
SOURCE GJ TOTALS: 3,276.29 3,276.29
PR-0010 01/31/17 REALLOCATE P/R BALANCES
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
4220-01 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 1,879.20
4240-01 STATE WITHHOLDING 896.94
4250-01 FICA WITHHOLDING 378.62
4200-01 ACCRUED WAGES 603.64
JOURNAL PR-0010 TOTALS: 1,879.20 1,879.20
SOURCE PR TOTALS: 1,879.20 1,879.20
REPORT TOTALS: 168,255.49 168,255.49

System Date: 04/05/17 / 3:17 pm

Application Date: 04/05/17

Page: 2



North Riverside Public Library

GENERAL JOURNAL

SOURCE POSTING REVERSING
JOURNAL DATE JOURNAL COMMENT DATE

GJ-0041 03/31/17 DEPOSITS-MARCH 2017
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
1501-01 CASH-1ST AMERICAN CHKG ACCT 1,285.45
6904-01 DONATIONS 850.00
6903-01 COPIER, FINES, OTHER 435.45
JOURNAL GJ-0041 TOTALS: 1,285.45 1,285.45
GJ-0043 REALLOCATE POSTING
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
8116-01 REFERENCE -JUVENILE 379.00
8109-01 CHILDREN'S REFERENCE 379.00
JOURNAL GJ-0043 TOTALS: 379.00 379.00
GJ-0044 REALLOCATE POSTING FROM UNFUND
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
8403-07 SERVICE CONTRACTS 355.00
8308-07 SERVICE CONTRACTS 355.00
8395-01 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 20.00
8396-01 BANK CHARGES /FEES 20.00
JOURNAL GJ-0044 TOTALS: 375.00 375.00
SOURCE GJ TOTALS: 2,039.45 2,039.45
REPORT TOTALS: 2,039.45 2,039.45

System Date: 04/06/17 / 12:12 pm

Application Date: 04/06/17

Page: 1



North Riverside Public Library

GENERAL JOURNAL

SOURCE POSTING REVERSING
JOURNAL JOURNAL COMMENT DATE
GJ-0045 03/31/17 TO RECORD DEPOSITS-MARCH 2017
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
1501-01 CASH-1ST AMERICAN CHKG ACCT 47,803.00
2200-01 DUE TO/FROM SPECIAL ACCOUNTS 47,803.00
1501-01 CASH-1ST AMERICAN CHKG ACCT 18,453.41
8320-07 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 18,453.41
1501-01 CASH-1ST AMERICAN CHKG ACCT 875.00
6904-01 DONATIONS 875.00
1501-01 CASH-1ST AMERICAN CHKG ACCT 1,700.74
6903-01 COPIER, FINES, OTHER 1,700.74
JOURNAL GJ-0045 TOTALS: 68,832.15 68,832.15
GJ-0046 03/31/17 IPTIP BANK INTEREST -FEB/MAR
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
1507-07 CASH- IPTIP -U.S. BANK 158.44
6906-01 INTEREST INCOME 158.44
JOURNAL GJ-0046 TOTALS: 158.44 158.44
SOURCE GJ TOTALS: 68,990.59 68,990.59
_ REPORT TOTALS: 68,990.59 68,990.59
GJ-0047 03/31/17 REALLOCATE TO CORRECT A/C
ACCOUNT NO - . DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
8305-07 BUILDING & GROUNDS 155.46
8320-07 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 155.46
JOURNAL GJ-0047 TOTALS: 155.46 155.46
SOURCE GJ TOTALS: 155.46 155.46
REPORT TOTALS: 155.46 155.46
GJ-0048 02/28/17 REALLOCATE TO CORRECT A/C
ACCOUNT NO DESCRIPTION/COMMENT DEBIT CREDIT
8305-07 BUILDING & GROUNDS 1,419.51
8320-07 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 1,410.51
JOURNAL GJ-0048 TOTALS: 1,419.51 1,419.51
SOURCE GJ TOTALS: 1,419.51 1,419.51
REPORT TOTALS: 1,419.51 1,419.51

Svystem Date: 04/07/17 / 2:24 pm

Application Date: 04/07/17

Page: 1



PTAB :Settlement Proposal - Riverside Golf Course (2011-2013)... https://mail.northriversidelibrary.org/owa/#viewmodel=Read...

- PTAB Settlement Proposal - Riverside Golf Course (2011-2013)

Metcalf, Scott R. <srm@franczek.com>

Wed 3/22/2017 4:31 PM

To:Scott Beranek (beraneks@rbhs208.net) <beraneks@rbhs208.net>; David S. Sellers (sellersd@district96.0rq)
<sellersd@district96.0rg>; Lorene Kennard <kennardl@northriversidelibrary.org>;

ccDalianis, Ares G. <agd@franczek.com>; Greer, Jamel <jag@franczek.com>;

Privileged & Confidential
Attorney-Client Communication

PTAB Docket Nos.: 11-20155, 12-20067, 13-20026
Appellant: Riverside Golf Club
Address: 2520 South Des Plaines Ave.

North Riverside, lllinois

Scott, David & Lorene,

| am writing to propose a settlement of these PTAB appeals that preserves 87% of the revenue at issue.
Once you have had a chance to consider this information, please let us know if we may proceed with the

settlement.
Riverside Golf Club
2011-2013 Tax Years
Assessed Value Market Value
Board of Review
2011 1,047,853 4,191,412
2012 1,047,849 4,191,396
2013 1,063,847 4,255,388
Appellant’s Claim
(2011-2013) 225,000 900,000
Settlement (2011-2013) 943,750 3,775,000
District 208 District 96 North Riverside Library
Requested Refunds
2011 $66,291 $99,510 $10,804
2012 $67,872 $106,056 511,404
2013 $68,377 $108,796 511,813
Total $202,541 $314,363 $34,022
Settlement Refunds
2011 $8,387 $12,590 $1,367
2012 $8,587 $13,417 $1,443
2013 $9,790 $15,576 51,691
Total $26,764 $41,583 $4,501

1 AFD 3/29/2017 4:26 PM



How often
serviced/inspected

_ Last service
| visitfinspection

Scheduled

Computers Monthly November 17, 2016

Exterminator ~ Monthly March 9, 2017 | _
Elevator . Quarterly February 1, 2017

HVAC equipment ) Quarterly January 6, 2017 ]
HVAC monitoring Quarterly ~January 5, 2017

Secret Garden statue Quarterly October 30, 2016 .
Window Washing Semi-annual ~ October 30, 2016

Roof Semi-annual November 15, 2016 . o
Eire drill Semi-annual March 18, 2016

Security cameras _ Annually January 18, 2016

Smoke detectors and fire alarm Annually December 22, 2015 g
Irrigation system Annually July 12, 2016

Roof drain screens - Annually June 3, 2016 .
Roof tile inspecticn Annually June 3, 2016

Parking lot N Annually August 6, 2016 B
Lawn sprinkler RPZ Annually May 23, 2016

Carpet cleaning (main floor & staff lounge) Annually (Spring) June 4, 2016 .
Carpet cleaning (lower level) Annually (Spring) ~June 4, 2016

Stripping and rewaxing Marmoleum Annually (Spring) June 19, 2016 -
Fire extinguishers Annually June 8, 2016 y
RPZ N Annually July 15, 2016 1

Fire sprinklers _ Annually N July 12, 2016 ]
Power wash condenser coils Annually : August 6, 2015 |

Building exterior Annually | September 22, 2015 .
Window caulking inspection Annually | September 22, 2015 |
Fire Department inspection Annually June 13, 2016 -
Elevator pressure test Annually June 17, 2016

Staff CPR/AED Training

Every other year

March 18, 2016

Dry clean Meeting Room flags

Every other year

October 31, 2014

Sump pumps

Every other year

~ October 12, 2016

Boiler inspection

Every other year

September 9, 2015

Wrought iron fence

Every three years |

September 22, 2015

South drain sewer

Every three years

October 3, 2014

Every five years

Building signage



Funds

~ 2016-17 Repairs Estimate Actual remaining _|
~ Beginning budget B $14,000.00 |
| |
Sy |
~ Backflow Repair  $649.00
- |AC Condenser Repair - $675.75 B
_ remaining $12,675.25
- August ! :
none |
§ B remaining | $12,675.25 |
- September |
none 7 |
- remaining | $12,675.25 |
- \October f
- Atlas Door Repair $5,445.00 |
Flowtechnics-Sump Pump $389.30| B B
remaining ~ $6,840.95 )
November B
'Water Fountain $120.00 |
1 remaining ~ $6,720.95 |
December | ]
~ Lower level break room sink
January
February | |
~ Front doors - half payment up front | | $7,422.50
 March - |
Frequency Drive on HVAC estimate $8,500.00
Front doors - balance of payment $7,422.50
i

S
C
=]
(0]




NORTH RIVERSIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
2400 S. DesPlaines Avenue
North Riverside, IL 60546

Minutes of the meeting of March 13, 2017

1. Open of Meeting

The meeting was called to order by President Corgiat at 7:44 p.m. Roll call was
taken.

Present: Annette Corgiat, Greg Gordon, Brad Lanken, Mary Lee, Elizabeth Tomasek
Absent: P.J. Folz, Ken Rouleau,

Also Present: Lorene Kennard, Director; Jean DiMonte of DiMonte and Assoc; Jill
Cannizzo

A quorum was established.

Trustee Lanken made a motion to approve the agenda with the revised transfer
amount of $70,000 from $80,000. Trustee Lee seconded the motion. Roll call vote
was taken.

Ayes: Annette Corgiat, Greg Gordon, Brad Lanken, Mary Lee, Elizabeth Tomasek
Nays: None

Motion carried

2. Open Forum
No visitors were present.

3. Financial Reports

A Treasurer Lanken reported the account balances.

Treasurer Lanken made a motion to approve the March 13, 2017 treasurer’s report
as presented. Trustee Tomasek seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.
Ayes: Annette Corgiat, Greg Gordon, Brad Lanken, Mary Lee, Elizabeth Tomasek
Nays: None

Motion carried

B Jean DiMonte presented the financial reports for the month ending February 28,
2017. Over $300,000.00 in tax money has already come in.

C Finance Committee Report

1. Treasurer Lanken made a motion to close the debt service fund and transfer the
money to the general fund. Trustee Gordon seconded the motion. A roll call vote
was taken.
Ayes: Annette Corgiat, Greg Gordon, Brad Lanken, Mary Lee, Elizabeth Tomasek
Nays: None
Motion carried

2 Treasurer Lanken made a motion to disburse $8,000 from the Kadlec estate
fund. Trustee Gordon seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.
Ayes: Annette Corgiat, Greg Gordon, Brad Lanken, Mary Lee, Elizabeth
Tomasek
Nays: None
Motion carried



4. Consent Agenda

Trustee Lanken made a motion to approve the consent agenda with the transfer of
$70,000.00 and warrant list #17-03 in the amount of $29,016.24. Trustee Tomasek
seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken.

Ayes: Annette Corgiat, Greg Gordon, Brad Lanken, Mary Lee, Elizabeth Tomasek
Nays: None

Motion carried

5. Committee Reports

A. Buildings and Grounds (Ken Rouleau, chair)

Bryant put new batteries in the faucet in the men’s washroom. There haven't been
many repairs because they have been so busy with the large items from the
damage.

1. Service and Inspection Log - Lorene will work on some of the inspections that
need to be done.

2. Repair Log - all up to date

3. Review estimates for repairs
a. Lorene got 3 prices for the painting and presented them to the Board. Lorene
will work with Gary and Castle on negotiating prices and decide on which one
to go with. She will work with some board members to pick out the paint
colors before it is done. Trustee Rouleau will work with Lorene on the
decision.

B. Strategic Planning (Greg Gordon, chair)

1. Strategic planning - Greg and Lorene met and talked about numeric goals. They
will be meeting in a week or 2. He should have something to report at the next
meeting.

C. Personnel (PJ Folz, Chair)
Nancy Schultz resigned. Carol is no longer working here. John has submitted his
retirement for the end of the fiscal year.

D. Policy (Elizabeth Tomasek, Chair)
Nothing tonight

6. President
Nothing tonight

7. Other Action Items

Trustee Tomasek made a motion to approve the February 13, 2017 Board Meeting,
February 13, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting. Trustee Lee seconded the motion.
All in favor, motion carried.

8. Information Items
a. Committee Meetings - Next Board meeting is on April 10, 2017.
Finance Committee meeting is on Monday, March 20™ at 6:30 p.m.



b. Calendar - add finance meeting,

c. Memorial Books Report - nothing new to report tonight

d. Correspondence - nothing tonight

e. Board Action Log- Add election on April 4th

f. Trustee Continuing Education - nothing tonight

g. Grants - nothing tonight

h. Advocacy - nothing tonight

i. Rails and SWAN - nothing tonight

9. Adjournment

Trustee Lanken made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:26 p.m. Trustee Lee

seconded the motion. All in favor, motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted
Jill M. Cannizzo



Finance Committee Meeting Agenda 04-10-17 - Lorene Kennard https://maiI.northriversidelibrary.org/owa/#viewmodel:Read...

Finance Committee Meeting Agenda 04-10-17

Brad Lanken <blanken@c-tecinc.com>

Thu 4/6/2017 9:53 AM

To:Lorene Kennard <kennardl@northriversidelibrary.org>;

SUBJECT: Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
DATE: 04/10/2017

TIME: 6:30 PM — 7:30 PM

TRUSTEES:

DIRECTOR:

GUESTS:

Open Meeting
Action-Review and Approve Previous Meeting Minutes:

Review Financials:

P&L

o} Review line items on the expense side that were understated and/or overstated
on P/L Jan 2017. The director will follow up with bookkeeper for clarification on
the following account ledgers and correct the postings:

Salaries: Administrators
Workers Comp
Pension Fund

Unemployment Insurance (newly created account w/o committee or
board approval and listed twice under salaries and benefits)

Taxes-FICA Expense (overstated 2,731.15 and newly created account w/o
committee or board approval)

Social Security Fund

I-NET Data Base Adult has a (1,000) monthly budget?
Website

Email

Electricity

Building & Grounds

Building Repairs

i LE R 4/6/27017 1:28 PM



Finance Committee Meeting Agenda 04-10-17 - Lorene Kennard https://mail.northriversidelibrary.org/owa/ #vi

Travel-Lodging (overstated 1,192.70 and newly created account w/o
committee or board approval and listed twice under Travel-Lodging and
Travel: Lodgings, Meals, & Mileage Reimbursement)

Dues/Memberships

Library Promotion

Postage

Miscellaneous Expense (overstated 8,000)

Service Contracts (newly created account committee or board approval
(overstated 355)

Balance Sheet:

o Review and the following. The director will follow up with bookkeeper for
clarification on the following account ledgers and correct the postings:

Clarification on transactions included in Due To/From Special Accounts
Clarification on transactions included in Due To/From Building Fund
Due to/Form Debt Service Fund (overstated 45,100)

Bond Cost — Net (understated 11,416 and account is listed twice)
Capital Project Fund (overstated 15,000)

Building Fund (understated 11,835.95)

Journal Entries:

o Reviewed and determined the following:
EFTPS journals do not tie to P&L expenses
Interest earned does not tie to P&L income
Miscellaneous expense (8,000 miscoded)

Review Tax Appeals

Action-Review and Approve Warranty List 17-04

Action-Review and Approve transfer amount

NEW BUISINESS

Follow up on Action-Transfer balance from Debt Service Fund to General
Fund and make Debt Service Fund "inactive”

Follow up on Action: Rename fund account titles to represent the following

ewmodel=Read...

4/6/2017 1:28 PM



Finance Committee Meeting Agenda 04-10-17 - Lorene Kennard https://mail.northriversidelibrary.org/owa/#viewmodeI:Read...

Non Spendable-General Fund — Funds that cannot be touched

Restricted-Kadlec — Funds restricted by external source for a
specific purpose

Committed-Capital Projects — Assigned for a specific purpose by
the Board of Directors through a resolution

Unassigned-Building Fund — Funds not designated for a specific

purpose

Close Meeting

4/6/2017 1:28 PM



s0931 - wdgy:ig
Kjing - alno - wdg eweled - wdpg:9g H Aijeog m.:m.:a__zu_
-doaqg Joluag - weQ} jisde] - weQg:0lL Assoap - wegeg:olL M Aijaod m_:had.._
9 S 14 £ 14 L 0¢
© jwepr Ajeog-wd)y Aed oy moH - wdpg:9 v 0] peay - wdpg:9
® sojel - weQg:ol -douqg Joluag - weg| jisde7 - wegQg:ol 50931 - wdgy:g Assap - wegeg:0lL
ﬁ juswliedag Sa01AI2S YINOoA @ SWaod 19}20d -Yjuoy Al3aod m.:m‘_u::oa
1 I 1 1 = 1
m juawiiedag se21A12S Yino A @ Ailaod jnodoe|g :Suaal - yluop A1aod si __aa;
62 8¢ L2 9¢ 14 &4 124
‘] Ape - wdgpg:g pew - wdpg:g ﬁ Aepung ‘_aymmmu
-doiqg Jolusg - weQ jisdeq- wepg:o} s0937 - wdgy:g Assay - weQg:Ql _ n_mwon_nL
[ juswiiedag S221A19S YINOA @ SwWaod 19)420d -Yjuop Aijeod m.cm‘:u___._ou
I 1 ] 1 I I
_r juswliedag S921A19S YINOoA @ A1190d 1n0oyoe|g :Suaa] - yiuo A1l1aod si :.::l
44 L2 0c 6l 81l Ll 9l
pieog - wdgg:2
] obuig Ajlweg - wdg -doug 401u2g - wepl} jisdeq - wegg:ol Vv - qnio yoog - wdy soueuld - wd/
usayl -well [{ a3so12 J|{  s.uosiapyer sewoyl ] s093 7 - wdgy:g Assap - wegg:ol Buipjing - wdpg:9
m H:wEtmn_wn_ S92IAIDS _.:_Jo> ® swaod 19)20d fcos_ AR1ja0d s .._m:EEUW
1 ” | 1
H Emﬁtmnmn_ S921A19S Ylno A @ .CEOn_ mnoyoe|g :suaal - yjuop A1ysod si _:n<w
Sl vl €l Zil [11 0l 6
® SHesD - wdpe:g s0931- wdgy:g eweled - wdpg:9
-doag s01uag - wegy 1isde - wepg: Q1L - alnoy - wdg Assap - wegg:QL
i u:eEtmnwn_ SaJIAIDS f:o> © swaod }9)20d - ;u:os_ Aljaod s :SEEUH
[] L
h . «ccEtmamD S901A19S YINOoA @ f?uon_ 1noYoe|g :suaal - yiuop Aijaod si __._a,_:
| 8 | R EE ) e = =
Aejd np - wdy
® sdel-weQeiol
{ Adjaod m_co::_cou
{ joog ||Eqased | 10y Buigam - wdog:g
M A1jood si _tn_.q_ -doag J01uag - wegl jisdeq] - wepg:Ql sQo3] - wdgp:g uj-doaqg - wegg:0l
L L€ 0€ 62 8¢ 12 9¢

ieg

144

(awr] |eajuag) 10z 4dy

nyl

PaM

anj

Uop

ung

wﬁﬁm uwu_:: ui m>mv_._ox woo" :mEm@n:n:aE



M Aeq _mtoEmEW
-doag Jolusg - wegl ul-doig - wepg:0lk | g3s019 ]
€ 4 3 L€ 0€ 6¢C 8¢
uj-doag - wegeg:ol
-doug J01ueg - weg} | uadp uj-doag-wegl ﬁ ysag dioH S921A19S YlnoA @ sAemedAls 1) |BAIAING S|eUl] w_._m_m_w
L2 92 ST ve 1544 (44 L€
-douqg 401uag-weg}l | uedp uj-doag- weqgl g1 - wdgg:9g uj]-doag - wegg:ol m Aeg m.._w.._uo_au
0¢ 6l 8l Ll 9l Sl 7l
pieog - wdgg:s
| obuig Ajlweq - wdg ® sjjean - wdpe:g Apog - wdQg:9 - gn|ooog - wdy aoueuld - wdyg
Aeld im-wep) | -doig Joluag- weQl jisde - wepg:0l s0937 - wdgy:ig Assap - weQg:QlL Buipjing - wdo¢:9
€l Zl L1 ol 6 8 L
0937 - wdsy:¢
AjIng - aino - wdg eweled - wdpeg:9 ﬁ Anjaod P:whu:so~
-doag Joluag - wegQl jisdeq - wepg:Ql Assep - wepQg:0lL HI Aijeod m___.ad;
9 S 4 € 4 3 0€

iES

144

(awil jes3uan) 2Loz Aen

nyy

P2M

an| uop

ung

mm;.mww pelun ui sAepijoy ‘woo-tewb@qligndau




T L . . ] | — (z10z) Fonod uawisaau ;u;mm' -
“_\\EN.r ._ﬁn_.‘_.._wwn_ m._.ONwwv‘r._wnE.wuwD ﬁ .v_-ON w._wn.EmowD _ cLoz .m mmnEwuwD I n_..mN c_‘ LUQEQUQD |N._.ON NruUnEmumD 7 E:UUSUM m_.:um.UE. >_.E.__COE ._.W_Jmm._ ysijgels3 o
- B T a | pLoz ‘g lequaseg | - L0Z ‘0L 1aqwasaq | i I|... ypne m>EnE<_
1 EEESS ..P...m.EN glaquaded | FLO0Z* vl Jaquadeq | £4L0¢ '842qWa%ag | E£LOZ ‘ZJequadag | zLoz ‘LL Jequasag | ~ isuuip Keplioy JEis-pieog ~ ¥38W303a
910z ‘0} Jaquedad | GLOZ ‘'z 19qwWiaded | PLOZ ‘949quadeg | ELOT 7Jequadcaq | £lL0Z '819QW@2ad | LL0Z ‘£Jeqwadseg | - “esnoyuado AepioH|

@oueUIpIo AAB| BAOS

‘SyIB seunsuyD yels m_.:_..Ean_ YIEWINON

9L0Z ‘Pl JAqWANON pum.rlpm.mr J5QWAAON | PLOZ ‘ZLJ9QW3AON | £L0Z ‘8L J2QWAAON | ZLOZ ZHI9GWIAON | L10T ‘) 19GUWBAON
9L0Z ‘pL JOGWARON | 51O '6 12qUIaAON | vL0z ‘giequasaq | £L0Z ‘LL JAGUIAON | ,

9102 'yl JequwasoN [ 510z ‘gL JaquanoN | vioz 'Ll JaquanoN | £102 ‘8L J2QWSAON | ZLOZ ‘TL 19qWAAON 7. Loz .v_‘._mnEm.;oz

Ll iz kbl S i B oS bl it Bl

5102 ‘014990300 | SLO0Z ‘24439000 | ¥L0T ‘£1,1990190 | £10Z '} 4290130 | z10z'81990190 | L10Z "0} 189010 == Saueupio AAdI 1504
e 7 SLoz vEn‘_m_mUQOLlﬁEN m;mnfwmﬁ; - [ e - ) |.toamz |enuuy _____.E..,mw__ i =
¥L0Z ‘€l 4290150 £10Z ‘g} 1290320 11L0Z ‘¥l 1200190 uonedidde Juelb ejiden Jad apid|
910z ‘01129000 | §L0Z ‘ZL 1940120 | PLOZ ‘£L42G0100 | EI0Z '¥1J990R0 | ZLOZ ‘849A0120 | bb0Z 'L 1830320 — asnoy uado Aepijoy Ueld| -
9102 ‘0L 4290320 SL0Z ‘ZL 4290190 | ¥LOZ '€119q000 | €L0Z PL424oR0 | 1 - ) Jauuip Aepijoy JEIS-pJEOq LBl ¥3IFOLO0
_ painbasssbucieN | pauinbai Jabuoj oN 1 pasinbai Jabuoj oN . — e oz T Jaquaydag , - Wtw@wou juesb ended Jad ublg|
910Z ‘014290320 | §10Z ZL 1990190 TS« ‘Tziequeydes | | B | - . smeTAg maay| ¥3GW3Ld3S
~ PIBHION | pIaH 10N PI2H 1°N [ PIPHION | PIHION PIaY 31ON | "~ KeqQ opISIaAld YHON| e
I 9102 '81SNBNY | 5102 'yl 10qWaidas | vl ‘€1 J2q0100 O | &0z ‘zLIsmBny | zioz ‘siisnBay | 1loz ‘Giisnbny | o _sBuiso)> Aepiioy anoaddy| ]
- 910z 'g1snbny__ | sioz vy oquerdas | vi0z ‘glequardes | e ‘01 Jaquaidag | 110Z ‘ZLlequaydes | - ~ IeApsadjedueld|
o 910z ‘gisnBny L0z LLIsnBny | pi0z ‘gLisnBny | cloz‘6zisnBny | ~ | wezizwsnbny T Twvaiad
910z ‘zi Jequardes | 5102 'yl Jaquaydas | yl0z ‘giequardes | £l0Z ‘ziisnbny | zioz‘erisnBny | LloT ‘gpisnbny | o 35uEUIpIO 3G aAoiddy |
o 910z 'z} Jaquiaideg | 5102 ‘vl Jaquadas | Loz ‘g Jsquardes £10Z ‘ZLISNBNY | 20z ‘ghisnbny L0z ‘spisnbny | ~ 9sukUlpio v'gg uo Buneay d1qnd pioH 1snony
T wwemenBay ] | wloz'iiasnbny | gloz ‘ZLisnBnv LL0Z ‘Grasnbny | o “sjuawnaop Wy idiubls| o
= | PISHION | PIBHIN | PIHION __PRHION | _PIPHION P L5 N, o AeQ apIs4aAIY YLION UBld | Alnr
| eswozwhAnr | sioz'vAinr + _bLoz vAnr [ swoevAnr zL0z ‘v AT o'y Ao T - ~ firgoyunod
| 810z ‘g Isnbny ~ sLoz n_...ﬁﬁ.l. | w0z 'vi fine _cwoz'ghinr | zL0zZ ‘6 AInr oz b Ainr ~ @oueuipio Aa W anoiddy | E
B | sz ﬁm@w | sioz'eLfinr vioz pLAne [ ewoz'shine | N_‘om‘@\%‘n‘ | wozziAne e 99UEUIPJO v3E 1S0d I
o i) 9102 nrwubﬁ.. ~ §loz ‘g aunr 4 ﬂﬁ‘ﬂmcsﬁ cwoz'shine 1 zioz ‘s AInr 7 LL0Z ‘0l 4290320 ~ 10Bpnq Bupjiom m>9&¢ ~__3nnr
1 910Z ‘gL aunr 10T ‘g aunr £10Z ‘6 aunr | t10z ‘o) 2unp ZLOZ ‘L dunr LL0Z ‘€1 aunr 2oUEUIPIO 9BEM Bulliead.d anoiddy |
| oioz'sLisnbny SL0Z ‘6 ﬁum:( " pleH 30N Jauulg pISHIONJauUId | PI2H JON Jauulg PI2H JON Jauuig o eioasdde sskodwz|
- _i ~ sloz'sz Aem SL0Z ‘gaunf vmc\ww gaunt | ~plaH 30N uoneIqe|aD | PISH 10N uoneiqaPd | " uoneigalen >aq@=om‘c\m_£‘ -
~ | sioz'sz ke 1Y m_. Aew vioz ziReW | €l0Z n‘_&n\imm | zie pLhew | Lwozekew [ ~ 92UBLIPJO PJED JUBPISIU-UON anoiddy| -
| sioz'ez Kew 5107 ‘8L Al yIL0Z Lz Iudy -mm@. 0z Aely ZL0Z ‘LI aunp 1102 ‘6 AEN | ~ 9oUBJNSUL Yj|EAY MAINAY | _AVI]
) 7 9102’z Aely AL £10Z ‘02 Ael | zioz gy eunr - [ seseasou; Kejes uo mm_mw“wﬁ‘moﬁ_ﬁuﬁu:m_o:_ )
a0z ‘gz fem 510z ‘Lz Aeln 61 Aep pue of '€Z ‘9L few ZL0Z ‘L1 aunp _ 196pnq uo Buneal 88RIWWOD PIOH|
_ _ | e | szmiziudy o S N | | N
| 510Z ‘6 3snbny | ZLoT ‘1 Jaquaidag | LLoZ ‘oL ._mnouuo MmalAal mucaELotmn s,03031Ip wvnpuoy|
- T PIBHION YSUR7 |  PIeH JON UdunT plaH 1oN yauni £10Z pZiudy | Loz ‘8l INdy PISH 30N Yaun J| - ~ younj uopuBodai Jaajun|o, Sl
e i o §L0zZ ‘aunr - - 1 W - MaiAal sakojdwg | Tady
- T eroz'vbmdy | sioz Zludy | uopssle oN UeaA O | £L0Z ‘6 IMdY _.:.oaﬂ_lm oN 1A yO | LL0Z'S dy | o S "~ uonda3| o
T i T - ] - #I = S | ) S o0z ‘LLdy | ~ faijod yuawwod ayqnd mumm.m_, - T
SR M o IO | | foiodwewdojsnag uondal001d0py | HONVM
PI2H 1oN Jauuig | PI2H1ON Jauuig PiaH JON Jauuig PI2H 1IoN Lw::,a | _u_sx 10N me:_n_ plaH 1OoN Jeuulg | Jauulp uoneldalidde aafoldwa ueld
| | oioz'ghenugad | clLoz ‘zi Aenuer | 1102 2L AeW AT Loz "L Aenigay - i aoueinsU| MaIARY | ANVNEE3S
|Z10z ‘6 Aienuer ~| sioz ‘zy laenuer ..“ i sLoz ‘tbwdeem | R A 1 SE T ams% -
_ | W uolN|osal UolUAAIBIUI avid w>o._n_n_d;

| fuenuer | 5L0Z ‘zL Aenuer vLozZ 't} Aenuer

Aipuow S S— g e e

m_._'.em ‘s Em:cm—.

= - = = il = —
‘£L0z ‘vl Axenuer | zioz ‘s Aenuer | 110Z ‘0L Kienuer 5192150 VINO *® 104 Juloddy | o
_ mm_u:on Mmalnay| AMVONYP

— R
51va 210z 31vA 9102 3Lva §L0Z 31va ¥L0Z 31vaEeloT. 31vd zl0z 31va L10e NOILOV HLNOW

| | | | | 907 NOILOY a¥vod




March 2017 Youth Services stats

PROGRAMS OFFERED

16 for children under age 5

14 for elementary age children (one was cancelled due to Story Room unavailability)
7 for tweens & teens

PROGRAM ATTENDANCE

300 children under age 5

125 elementary age children

59 tweens & teens



ADULT PROGRAM STATISTICS FOR MARCH, 2017

DATE PROGRAM PATRONS
3/1 Movie: "Florence Foster Jenkins" 19
3/8 Eleanor Rooseveft 22
3/14 Book Club: Leaving Time 10
3/15 St. Patrick's Day Music on Dulcimer 21
3/29 Writing for Baseball & Cubs 2017 Preview 12
3/3 Senior Drop-In 8
3/10 Senior Drop-In 8
3/17 Senior Drop-In 8
3/24 Senior Drop-In 8
3/31 Senior Drop-In 8

Submitted by Mary Cooper, Adult Services Librarian



New Cards

70
60 "
50
£ 40
- 2017
3 30
¥ —-2016
20 w2015
10
0
& @c} & ¢ & & & & & & &
¥ & 0 IS RN G L
v & & S
o2 =9
Checkouts
8000
7000
6000
5000
4000
3000
2000
1000
0
o S & 2 2 & QA O & & B ¢
SR G A A
¥ & o \\o“@ & ¥ &
i ®

=4=2017 ==fll=2016 ====2015




350

300

250

Axis Title

Ebooks

== 2017

=i=-2016
== 2015

140

120

100

00
o

Axis Title
(o]
o

B
Q

20

w2017

=f=-2016
w2015




